
 
 

 
AGENDA  

Caribou Planning Board 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday May 23, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
 

The meeting will be broadcast on Cable Channel 1301 and the City’s YouTube Channel. 
Public Comments submitted prior to the meeting no later than 4:00 pm on Thursday, May 23, 2024, will be 

read during the meeting. Send comments to City Manager Penny Thompson at 
pthompson@cariboumaine.org. 

 
 
 
I. Call Meeting to Order, Determine Quorum, disclosure of conflicts of interest 

    
II. Approval of minutes 

 
Pages 

III. Public Hearing – Site Design Review Application 
a. 2-family residence, 20 Limestone St Map 11 Lot 24     02-19 

 
IV. Review & approval of  May 9, 2024, Planning Board Meeting Minutes   20-21 

   
V. City Council Liaison Updates 

 
VI. New Business  

 
a. Planning Board Workshop May 23, 2024 @ 5:00 pm 
b. Public Hearing June 13, 2024 @ 6:00 pm    
          
 

VII. Old Business   
     
      

VIII. Staff Report            
            
             

IX. Adjournment 
 
 
2024 Planning Board Members: 
 
Amanada Jandreau, Chair    Frank McElwain, Vice Chair 
James E. Belanger, Secretary    Eric Hitchcock 
David Corriveau     Steve Wentworth 
Maura Bishop 

 

City of Caribou, Maine Municipal Building 
  25 High Street 
  Caribou, ME 04736 

Telephone (207) 493-3324 
  Fax (207 498-3954 

ib i  

1

mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org


 
 CARIBOU ADMINISTRATION  

25 HIGH STREET  
CARIBOU, ME. 04736  

MEMO  
 

To:   Planning Board Chair and Members 
From:   Penny Thompson, City Manager 
Date:   May 23, 2023 
Re:   20 Limestone Street -  Site Design Review application (Shoreland) 

  

Troy Pelletier, owner of 20 Limestone Street, has submitted the following Site Design Review 
Application.  Tony Michaud has asked that this be brought to the attention of the Planning Board. 

For a 2-family home in the Shoreland zone, a public hearing is required. Tonight is the public 
hearing.  

 

 

Suggested Action 

Please open the public hearing. 
 
Ask for any input (Mr. Pelletier plans to attend the meeting). 
 
Please close the public hearing.  
 
Please review and provide feedback. If you have a recommendation, please make a motion, 
second, have discussion and then vote. 
 
 

 

 

 

2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



S T A T E  O F  M A IN E  

DEP A R T MEN T  OF  EN VIR ON MEN T A L PR OT ECT ION  

 

 

 
  

  

AUGUSTA BANGOR PORTLAND PRESQUE ISLE 
17 STATE HOUSE STATION 106 HOGAN ROAD, SUITE 6 312 CANCO ROAD 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK 
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0017 BANGOR, MAINE 04401 PORTLAND, MAINE 04103 PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769 
(207) 287-7688 FAX: (207) 287-7826 (207) 941-4570 FAX: (207) 941-4584 (207) 822-6300 FAX: (207) 822-6303 (207) 764-0477 FAX: (207) 760-3143 

 

website: www.maine.gov/dep 

 

MELANIE LOYZIM 
COMMISSIONER 

 

JANET T. MILLS 
GOVERNOR 

 
 

 

May 16, 2024 

 

Tony Michaud, CEO 

Town of Caribou 

25 High Street  

Caribou, ME 04736 

 

 

Subject: 20 Limestone Street, Map 11, Lot 24, Caribou, ME 

  

Dear Mr. Michaud:  

 

On May 9, 2024, Department staff visited the property located at 20 Limestone Street.  Present at 

the on-site meeting were the property owners and yourself, as acting Code Enforcement of the 

Town of Caribou.  The purpose of this letter is to provide you with a record of our findings.    

 

The property is in the shoreland zone of both Otter Brook and the Aroostook River, where the 

district designation is Limited Residential.  At the time of the site visit, the lot was developed 

with a garage and gravel driveway.  Future proposed development includes a residential dwelling 

structure.  A survey of the lot was reviewed during the site visit, which included the location of 

the proposed residential structure and the applicable 75 foot setbacks measured from the high 

water line of both Otter Brook and Aroostook River.  Physical stakes were present on site, 

indicating where this 75 foot setback was located.  The proposed project is subject to the Town 

of Caribou Shoreland Zoning Ordinance (Ordinance).  

 

The Ordinance of the Town of Caribou outlines standards for principal structures which include 

but are not limited to section 15(A) - minimum lot standards, section 15(B)(1) - principal and 

accessory structure setbacks, and section 15(B)(4) - non-vegetated surface limits.  If the 

proposed project meets the Ordinance standards outlined above, it would be consistent with the 

shoreland zoning standards.  Any deviation or changes to the survey should be reviewed again 

for consistency.   

 

Municipalities must administer the ordinances as written; however, municipalities have the 

discretionary authority in applying this interpretation.  The Department strongly recommends 

that municipalities be consistent in their administration of shoreland zoning standards.  If you 

have any questions, feel free to contact me.   

 

 

 

 

18



Concerning the NRPA requirements, the project, as presented, did not fall inside the 75’ setback 

of the resources.  Therefore, there is no Permit By Rule needed for the project as presented. 

 

Please feel free to contact me at (207) 275-9836 or via email at jessica.sayers@maine.gov if you 

have any questions.  

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Jessica Sayers, Assistant Shoreland Zoning Coordinator  

Bureau of Land Resources 
 

19



 
 

 
Meeting Minutes  

Caribou Planning Board 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday May 9, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 

Members Present: Amanda Jandreau, Steve Wentworth, David Corriveau,  Frank McElwain, Eric 
Hitchcock.  
Others in attendance: Jay Kamm, NMDC, Karen Gorman, Penny Thompson, staff. 
 
Absent: James E. Belanger, Jr., Maura Bishop 
 
I. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 by Amanda Jandreau 

It was determined that there was a quorum. 
Conflict of interest: none. 
 

II. Review and Approval of minutes of April 11, 2024 
A motion was made by David Corriveau to approve the minutes of April 11, 2024.  The 
motion was seconded by Steve Wentworth. The vote was unanimous. 
 

III. City Council Liaison Updates – none, Jody Smith not in attendance 
 
IV. New Business 

a. Presentation from Jay Kamm – LD 2003 
 
b. 2024 – 2034 Comprehensive Plan Update – Jay Kamm & Karen Gorman 

 
c. Workshop on LD2003 & Comprehensive Plan 

 
d. Work Session Thursday May 23rd at 5:00 to get ready for a June 13 Public Hearing 

i. Land Use and Zoning only 
ii. Comprehensive Plan – provide copies of meeting notes for each section  

iii. Hard copies of draft sections to 5/23 meeting 
 

e. Troy Pelletier application (shoreland) 
i. Public Hearing on May 23, 2023 at 6:00 pm 

ii. Tony will be receiving a letter from DEP visit today 
 

f. Zoning change request – 653 Main Street 
i. 653 Main – would be going to mixed use with new zoning 

ii. Steve Wentworth 
City should have limits on how long people can live in a camper 
Possible concerning time of year and number of days 

 
g. Possibility of City LLC to purchase properties (using City of Brewer as case study) 

i. “Land Bank” with tax-acquired property 
ii. Brewer – Brownfield rehab (Jay Kamm comment) 

 

City of Caribou, Maine Municipal Building 
  25 High Street 

 Caribou, ME 04736 
Telephone (207) 493-3324 

  Fax (207 498-3954 
ib i  

20



 
 

 
h. Consider an ordinance for homeless encampments. 

i. Chief Gahagan presented on information he has about statewide efforts 
end of bus route adds to Caribou problem 
now +/- 10 truly unhoused people 
couch surfing also an issue 

   * Life safety may address the number of occupants per square foot 
   *Curfew at parks – closed dusk to dawn (no tents) 
   *no smoking in school zones and parks 

i. Karen Gorman also presented on homelessness – Bangor ordinance 
 

i. Keeping business in Caribou 
 
 

V. Old Business 
Further discussion of zoning change on East Presque Isle Road. 
 

VI. Staff Report 
CERCLA action at steam plant 
Grant updates 
Land Bank / Tax-Acquired property guidance 

             
       
VII. Adjournment 

Motion by Eric Hitchcock to adjourn, seconded by Steve Wentworth. 
 
Passed by unanimous vote. 
Meeting adjourned 7:55 pm. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
James E. Belanger, Jr. 
Planning Board Secretary                        

 
JEB/JK 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

21


